UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

September 1992

MEMORANDUM FOR:  NRC Employees

FROM: Lillian W. van Santen, PRA Project Manager
Organizational Development and Training
Office of Personnel

SUBJECT: PROBABILISTIC RISK ASSESSMENT (PRA) TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER
PROGRAM COURSE SCHEDULE FOR FY-1993

Attached is » Lrochure providing information on the Probabilistic Risk
Assessment (PRA) Technology Transfer Program. A1l courses listed in the
schedule are continually updated to better meet the needs of PRA users.

This brochure contains a brief description of the PRA Technology Transfer
Program and the courses currently in the program. Registration procedures are
provided on Page ! Page 2 lists the courses, dates, and locations for the
courses currently schedule for Fiscal Year 1993.

As indicated under registration procedures, individual course announcements
will be sent to each NRC employee eight weeks prior to the course date. If
you wish to enroll in the course, complete the registration forin which will be
provided on the back of each course announcement. A copy of the form is also
included in this brochure on Page 17. After you obtain your supervisor's
approval, you should send the form to your Personnel/Training Representative.
A Tist of Personnel/Training Representatives is provided on Page 16 of the
brochure for your convenience.

[f you have any questions, comments, or future PRA training needs, please

contact me on (301) 492-8938.
Sincerely, ’ i

Li11ian W. van Santen, PRA Project Manager
Organizational Development and Training
Office of Personnel




